ENCG ERIg

Woodlake Dam Breach
Job Number: 17C2100800
NCDEQ

Date: July 15, 2017
Subject: Weekly Project Status

From: Schnabel Engineering
To: Shane Cook

PERIOD: 07-10 through 07-15, 2017

CONTRACT SCHEDULE:
Elapsed Contract Time: 27 days

WORK COMPLETED THIS WEEK:

¢ Cofferdam constructed.

¢ Additional stockpile space cleared at the
staging area & constructed on the
cofferdam.

¢ Filled and compacted the scour hole in
the downstream, central area of the
spillway.

WORK IN PROGRESS THIS WEEK:

e Construction of trenches and sumps to
dewater the spillway prior to
compaction.

¢ Grading and filling the spillway to the
specified subgrade.

e Stockpiling riprap and bedding stone.

WORK PLANNED FOR NEXT WEEK:
e Continue dewatering of the spillway.
e Compact the spillway to the required
specifications and bring it to subgrade.
¢ Lay down geosynthetic fabric and
bedding stone.
e Lay down riprap.
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